MIBAR ENGINEERING LTD

6825 STLVER PONDS HEIGHTS MICHAEL F, REYNOLDS, DE,, P.E.
SUITE 16t JOHN A BLIND, D, PHIL,, P.E,
COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80908 MOLLY S. LUGO,B.S,, PE.

Phone: 719-487-0812
Fax: 719-481-9204
Email: reynolds_mfggmsn.com

December 14, 2016
TKO Design & Construction
PO Box 1204
Monument, CO 80132

Re: Pier Inspection, 6485 Connaught Drive, MIBAR #16368

Dear Sir,

Per the requirements of the Pikes Peak Regional Building Department, on December 12, 2016,
we inspected the foundation piers for the deck at the house you’re building at the above location
to check for compliance with the engineered foundation design. All piers were placed and/or

sized according to the design.

Please do not hesitate to call us if you have any further questions.

Michael F. Reynolds, P.E.




